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From: Joseph, Stacy
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:56 AM
To: 'Chappell, Coley'
Cc: Wunder, George; STPCOL
Subject: RE: Conference Details (JAN 26, 2012--07:30 AM ET--Conf# 1440457)

Coley, 
 
The phone in that conference room can only dial out to one line.  We will need to disconnect the public line 
(rather than just going on mute) and then call your alternate line for the closed portions.  We would need to 
establish a time to conclude that portion (which we have set right now at 10:00) so that we can have the public 
sign back on for the open portions of the FOCD discussion.   
 
Stacy 
 

From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:50 AM 
To: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: RE: Conference Details (JAN 26, 2012--07:30 AM ET--Conf# 1440457) 
 
Stacy, 
  
We anticipate there may be a need for caller participation in proprietary discussions -- would STP be able to establish a 
separate line if needed? 
  
Regards, 
Coley Chappell 
NINA Licensing STP 3&4 
  
 

From: Joseph, Stacy [mailto:Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 8:28 AM 
To: Chappell, Coley 
Subject: FW: Conference Details (JAN 26, 2012--07:30 AM ET--Conf# 1440457) 

 
 

From: confirmations@mymeetings.com [mailto:confirmations@mymeetings.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:25 PM 
To: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: Conference Details (JAN 26, 2012--07:30 AM ET--Conf# 1440457) 
 

 

  
Your conference details are enclosed.  

 

Meeting Information:  
Leader: MS STACY JOSEPH 
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Phone number: 1-301-415-2849 
Contact: MR TROY MCNAIR 
Phone number: 1-301-415-7026 
Call date: JAN-26-2012 (Thursday) 
Call time: 07:30 AM EASTERN TIME 
Duration: 5 hr  
Service level: Unattended 
Number of lines: Total=6 Dialout=0 Meet Me=6 Meet Me Toll=0 
Confirmation number: 1440457 
Company: FTS-US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COM 
CRC: 

 

  
Passcodes/Pin codes:  
Participant passcode: 34156  

For security reasons, the passcode will be required to join the call. 

  
Dial in numbers:  

Country 
  

Toll Numbers 
Freephone/ 
Toll Free Number 

 

USA                                                          800-857-5087  
 

Restrictions may exist when accessing freephone/toll free numbers using a mobile telephone. 

  
In-Conference Features:  
All participants must use a touch-tone phone to participate in an Audio Conference. The following features 
are available for you to use on your phone during an active conference:  

  ♦ Press *0 operator assistance (small fee may apply) 
  ♦ Press *6 mute/unmute individual line 

 

  
Selected Conference Features:  

Audio 
Tones                              

 

 

  
Leaders can schedule, modify or cancel a reservation by using e-Scheduling, our online reservation tool. To 
reschedule or cancel this reservation, click here.  
 
For additional assistance, contact customer service at 877-855-4797  
 

The Conferencing Center would like to send you e-mail notes to keep you informed of new or enhanced products and services, 
conferencing tips, or special offers, etc. If you would prefer not to receive these messages, you may unsubscribe now. Thank you. 
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